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Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

krism818=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Kris Lacy <krism818 

@hotmail.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:36 AM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
No More Rate Hikes! 

Once again, Florida utilities are asking to raise their rates because of the cost of dirty fracked 
gas. Not only is the burning of fossil fuels hurting our public health and environment, the 
cost of these fuels is hurting Floridians. We are in a housing crisis and much of that is due to 
the exorbitant costs of energy bills. 

Tampa Electric, Duke Energy Florida and Florida Power & Light continue to report record 
profits and astronomical executive compensation packages. These costs are not being 
absorbed by shareholders, as in the normal course of business, but are being passed on to 
Florida ratepayers. 

The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC), appointed by Governor Desantis, has 
become a rubber stamp for the continual requests by utilities to raise their rates. Last year 
alone, Tampa Electric received two rate hikes over 30% each for fuel costs, in addition to 
their annual fuel cost recovery hearing. The PSC granted Florida Power & Light the largest 
rate hike in history last year as well. 

Floridians are struggling, with many needing to decide whether to keep the power on or pay 
for other necessities like food, medicine and rent. All of this is because Florida utilities 
continue to double down on expensive fossil fuels, rather than move to clean, renewable 
energy sources. Denying a hike will de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty fuels. 

We're tired of the PSC constantly approving increases to our electric bills. It is outrageous 
that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 20220001-
EI) without even holding public hearings with the opportunity for the public to offer in­
person testimony. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 
Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Kris Lacy 
15103 Craggy Cliff 
Tampa FL, 33625-1614 

I 



Iris Ro Iii ns 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

billkeel64=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of William Keel <billkeel64 

@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:34 AM 
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

The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC), appointed by Governor DeSantis, has 
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
that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 2022000 !­
EI) without even holding public hearings with the opportunity for the public to·offer in­
person testimony. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 
Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

William Keel 
1154 Ten Mile Rd 
Bonifay FL, 32425-6208 
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Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

noah42802=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Nora Stewart <noah42802 
@aol.com> 
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

Nora Stewart 
1723 Buena Vista Ave 
Daytona Beach FL, 32117-1706 
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Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

campyhits=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jim Mahoney 
<campyhits@aol.com> 
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

Jim Mahoney 
17954 SE 88th Grimball Ave 
The Villages FL, 32162-4817 
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Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

btroutman55=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Bruce Troutman 

< btroutman55@yahoo.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:33 AM 
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

Bruce Troutman 
260 l S Roosevelt Blvd. # l 14C 
Key West FL, 33040-5126 



Iris Rollins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

jr_rmb=att.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Rob B <jr_rmb@att.net> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:33 AM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
No More Rate Hikes! 

Once again, Florida utilities are asking to raise their rates because of the cost of dirty fracked 
gas. Not only is the burning of fossil fuels hurting our public health and environment, but the 
cost of these fuels is also hurting Floridians. We are in a housing crisis and much of that is 
due to the exorbitant costs of energy bills. 

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
alone, Tampa Electric received two rate hikes of over 30% each for fuel costs, in addition to 
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

RobB 
4 711 Babcock S tree! 
Palm Bay FL, 32905-2805 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

nweissman=bellsouth.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Nancy Weissman 
<nweissman@bellsouth.net> 
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
COST of these fuels is hurting Floridians. We are in a housing crisis and much of that is due 
to the exorbitant costs of energy bills as well as Insurance costs. 

Tampa Electric, Duke Energy Florida and Florida Power & Light continue to report 
RECORD PROFITS and astronomical executive compensation packages. These costs are not 
being absorbed by shareholders, as in the normal course of business, but are being passed on 
to Florida ratepayers. 

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
continue to double down on EXPENSIVE FOSSIL FUELS, rather than move to clean, 
renewable energy sources. Denying a hike will de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty 
fuels. 

We're tired of the PSC constantly approving increases to our electric bills. It is outrageous 
that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 20220001-
EI) without even holding public hearings with the opportunity for the public to offer in­
person testimony. As a Governor you are the least transparent in history & DO NOT seem to 
care about FLORIDIANS. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 
Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Nancy Weissman 
9840 SW 123rd St. 
Miami FL, 33176-4932 
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Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

golfer_ 11223=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Patricia Melina <golfer_ 
11223@yahoo.com > 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:32 AM 
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

Patricia Melina 
8044 Sangunelli Rd 
Land O Lakes FL, 34637-7522 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

msonnenb32904=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Maria sonnenberg 

<msonnenb32904@yahoo.com> 
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

Maria sonnenberg 
4525 CELESTIAL DRIVE 
GRANT FL, 32949-3408 
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Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

malicios340=bellsouth.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Melissa Selzler 

<malicios340@bellsouth.net> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:31 AM 
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

Melissa Selzler 
6006 Judy Dr 
Milton FL, 32570-3420 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

bobweinberg=mac.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Robert Weinberg 
< bobweinberg@mac.com> 
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

Robert Weinberg 
400 Leslie Drive 
Hallandale FL, 33009-2914 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

kiandmi=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Felecia Curtis-Lewis 

< kiandmi@aol.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:30 AM 
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
that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 2022000 I­
E!) without even holding public hearings with the opportunity for the public to offer in­
person testimony. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 
Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Felecia Curtis-Lewis 
13415 Devan Lee Dr E 
Jacksonville FL, 32226-5884 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

beehive03=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Sara Fuentes <beehive03 

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
El) without even holding public hearings with the opportunity for the public to offer in­
person testimony. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 
Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Sara Fuentes 
I 5441 Kippford Ct 
Miami Lakes FL, 33014-8003 



Iris Rollins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

glfd=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Gloria Diggle <glfd@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:28 AM 
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

Gloria Diggle 
637 SW Magnolia Ln 
Fort White FL, 32038-2129 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

spmomtch1 =aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Felicia Bruce <spmomtch1 

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

Felicia Bruce 
106 Mariner Bay Blvd 
Fort Pierce FL, 34949-3393 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

la.dengler=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Lee Dengler 

< la.dengler@yahoo.com > 

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

Lee Dengler 
4064 London Rd. 
Jacksonville FL, 32207-6329 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

yaraly_espinoza=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Yaraly Espinoza 
<yaraly_espinoza@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:27 AM 
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

Yaraly Espinoza 
400 White Cotton Cir. 
Oviedo FL, 32765-6418 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

bobatisf=outlook.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Bob F 
< bobatisf@outlook.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:25 AM 
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

BobF 
1490 sheridan st 
Hollywood FL, 33020-7202 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

camlandinez=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Gregory Barton 

<camlandinez@yahoo.com> 
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

Gregory Barton 
6650 Corporate Center Pkwy. 
Jacksonville FL, 322 I 6-0988 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

lmjanota=earthlink.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Linda Janota 
< lmjanota@earthlink.net> 
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
alone, Tampa Electric received 1wo rate hikes over 30% each for fuel costs, in addition to 
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

Linda Janota 
5163 The Pointe 
Englewood FL, 34223-8107 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

johnder456=msn.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of John Dervin <johnder456 

@msn.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:24 AM 
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

John Dervin 
3 63 8 Craig sher Dr 
Apopka FL, 32712-5839 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

small.belt=icloud.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Sandra Smallwood Beltran 

<small.belt@icloud.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:23 AM 

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

Sandra Smallwood Beltran 
2353 SW 26th Terr. 
Miami FL, 33133-2307 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

timhillenburg=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Tim Hillen burg 

<timhillenburg@hotmail.com> 
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

Tim Hillenburg 
9335 Casa Grande Ave. 
Englewood FL, 34224-8009 

1 



Iris Ro Iii ns 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

bobnbonmc=msn.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Bonnie McKay 

< bobnbonmc@msn.com> 
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
the exorbitant costs of energy bills, 

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

Bonnie McKay 
11257 49th Street N 
West Palm Beach FL, 33411-9156 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

dezignher=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Gail Schlazer 
<dezignher@aol.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:21 AM 
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

The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC), appointed by Governor De Santis, has 
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

Gail Schlazer 
8670 Tierra Lago Cv 
Lake Worth FL, 33467-6981 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

vcltx=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Victor Latham 

<vcltx@yahoo.com> 
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

Victor Latham 
2490 Belle Christiane Circle 
Pensacola FL, 32503-5855 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

DAVIDAFISHER=outlook.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of DAVID FISHER 
< DAVI DAFISH ER@OUTLOOK.COM > 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:19 AM 
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

DAVID FISHER 
16860 SIL VER OAK CIR 
Delray Beach FL, 33445-7009 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

elizabeth.watts=verizon.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Elizabeth Watts 
<elizabeth.watts@verizon.net> 
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

Elizabeth Walts 
513 SE 27th Way 
Boynton Beach FL, 33435-8904 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr, Fay, 

robertdugger=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Robert Dugger 
< robertdugger@yahoo.com > 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:19 AM 
Office of Chairman Fay 
No More Rate Hikes! 

Once again, Florida utilities are asking to raise their rates because of the cost of dirty fracked 
gas, Not only is the burning of fossil fuels hurting our public health and environment, the 
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
become a rubber stamp for the continual requests by utilities to raise their rates, Last year 
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
energy sources, Denying a hike will de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty fuels. 

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
Please don't approve any more, 

Sincerely, 

Robert Dugger 
12423 Ravenwing Ct 
Jacksonville FL, 32225-3060 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

silveycpa=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Kevin Silvey 

<silveycpa@aol.com> 
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

Kevin Silvey 
9263 78th Place North 
Seminole FL, 33777-4013 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

simona112=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Simona Podskubkova 

<simona112@aol.com> 
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

Simona Podskubkova 
3406 Potomac Creek Ct 
Orlando FL, 32837-4014 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

jsford66=bellsouth.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Judith Ford <jsford66 
@bellsouth.net> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:18 AM 
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

Judith Ford 
1819 N 51st Ave. 
Hollywood FL, 33021-4021 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

lynno222=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Lynn Mccarville <lynno222 

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

Lynn Mccarville 
3490 Gatlin Drive 
Rockledge FL, 32955-6045 

I 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

rgiovino=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Robert Giovino 
< rgiovino@yahoo.com> 
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

Robert Giovino 
1200 16th Cir SE 
Largo FL, 33 771-3132 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

grh1066=hotmai1.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Glenn Haig <grh1066 

@hotmail.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 10:17 AM 

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
that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 2022000 I -
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

Glenn Haig 
3865 Treasure Cove Cir 
Naples FL, 34114-3964 

1 



Iris Rollins 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Fay, 

moonchild718=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Mary Workman 

< moonchild718@yahoo.com > 

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

Mary Workman 
1303 Water Willow Dr. Apt. A 
Deland FL, 32720-7541 

1 




